



MEMORANDUM

This has reference to the herein Memorandum dated 16 March 2022 of **DPWH Region IV-B Director GERALD A. PACANAN**, requesting for the approval of the **Modification** of the project under FY 2022 General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit:

Justification:	Estimated Unit Cost	Total
1. The modification is necessary due to increase in physical target from 1,582.849 to 3,076.880 square meter for the following reason: • The budget allocation is sufficient to construct 3,076.880 square meter of road slope protection structure based on construction materials price data and labor rates. • To cater the sections that requires slope protection works to prevent from rock fall and landslide. • The project requires the use of Active Protection System as Slope Protection Structures. • The preparation of Program of Work and DUPA was made consistent to the provision of D.O. No. 32 s. 2011.		
2. Attached is the certification of reasonableness of unit cost dated March 16, 2022.		

MAXIMO L. CARVAJAL

APPROVED / DISAPPROVED

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary

WIN2G03031